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Marguerite Lockard 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Lockard 
Tuesday, July 08,2003 9:22 AM 
Melinda Watts 
RE: Docket 001 109-TI - Confidential DN 1-1497-01 

ok., per this e-mail, i will return confidential document no. 11497-01 to the source. 

thanks again.! 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 9 : 2 2  AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Docket 001109-TI - Confidential DN 11497-01 

Yes. 

Melinda *>-  

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2003 9 : 2 1  AM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Subject: Docket 001109-TI - Confidential DN 11497-01 

Hi Melinda. 

On June 19th you advised me through e-mail that confidential document Nos. 12728-01 and 
13322-01 could be returned to the source since the docket was closed and the documents 
would not be needed. I failed to include confidential document No. 11497-01, which i s  an 
x- re f .  DN to 12728-01. 

So, can CCA return confidential DN 11497-01 to the source as well ? ?  

thanks. 
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